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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) AMENDED INDICTMENT FOR
. ) CRIMINAL SEXUAL CONDUCT WITH A MINOR FIRST DEGREE
- COUNTY OF GREENVILLE ) IR ‘

1AN! -9N4
At a Court of General Sessions, convened on JAN 07 20 g4 the Grand Jurors of Greenville

County present upon their oath: /

That NORMAN QUFNTON HUNT did in Greenville Couﬁ-ty:,-.i-'Between the dates of March 25, 2003 and
March 3, 2011, commit a sexual battery on M.H., who was less th%ln 16 years of age and that NORMAN
QUINTON HUNT had previously been convicted, pled guilty or nolo contendere to, or has been
adjudicated delinquent for an offense listed in Section§ 23-3-430(C), and/or had been ordered to be on a
sex offender registry. This is in violation of §16-03-0655(A)(2) - of the South Carolina Code of Laws

(1976) as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and provided.

oy
SGLICAOR




IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSION ni V

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )
COUNTY OF Greenville ;
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2012GS2306500
Norman Quinton Hunt ) A/ WE: N200789
AKA: )y Dateof Offense: _3/1/2004
che: . _Sex: M Age: 68 ) S.C.Code § :_16-03-0655(A)(1)
oB:  SS# A _ )  CDRCode#: _ 0385

Address: )
City, State,c1p: , ) SENTENCE SHEET
DL#: ‘ SLUF: )
*CDL Yes{ ] No{'] CMV Yes[ ] No[] Hazmat Yes[ | No[]
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was M CONVICTED OF or_, 8 E] PLEEDS
TO: Criminal sexual conduct with a minor first degree ,) / tj =
in violation of § 16-03-0655(A)(1) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0385 . <
{71 NON-VIOLENT (X} VIOLENT [ ]JSERIOUS (XIMOST SERIOUS (CJMandatory GPS(CSC .. "3 [1817-2545

. w/minor 1st or Lewd- Act)j .
The charge is: As Indicted, [ ]Lesser Included Offense, [ |Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. o ‘\‘(defeadant s initials)

Without Negotiations or Recommendation, []J Negotiated Septence, ] Recommendanon b):the State.
R
—  _LYSS W 7 BES #oe

SC Bar# Defendant Attorney for Defendant " “YSCBar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the [ State Department of Corrections, [] County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of 5 O  days/months/years or (] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed T years
and/or to pay a fine of $ — ; provided-that-upen-the-serviceof ~—— days/months/years and/or payment

of § —— ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the-balaaee—ts—snspcnd'ed-wrﬁrpnmatmn—fbr

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

CONCURRENT or [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
Ilj The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code g 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied

the State Department of Corrections.
The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and’ Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[JRESTITUTION: [ ] Deferred [ ] Def. Waives Hearing (JOrdered PTUP
Total: $ plus 20% fee: days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED ]

{] Setby SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.

May serve W/E begining

Al en|en
&

Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling O
*Fine: Random Drug/Alcohol testing O
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 pmts. of $ beginning
14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 gt . .
g 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) s12 3 Oih;——ﬁ paid to Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ ’
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 S —
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 S/
) 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 3
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) 350 $
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ca  § - ] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 s ) § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
g to County (if paid in installments) $ during probation.
TAL

Presiding Judge
~Clerk ‘of Court/ Deputy Clerk 7M & w W WIA_sudge Code: ﬂﬂ

Court Reporter: ~_{ Sentence Date: (16 /1Y Y/ 74
SCCA/217 (03/2011) 77
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) ' INDICTMENT FOR
- LEWD ACT UPON A CHILD

V’ N’

COUNTY OF GREENVILLE

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on FEB _ l 9 2013 the Grand Jurors of Greenville
County present upon their oath: - - |
That NORMAN QUINTON HUNT did in Greenville County,:bet\;veen March 1, 2004 and March 31, 2011, being
over the age of fourteen years, willfully and lewdly commit or attempt a lewd and lascivious act upon or with the
body, or its parts, of M.H., a child under the age of sixteen years, with the intent of ardusing, appealing to, or
gratifying the lust, passions, or sexual desires of himself or such child. This is in Violatio’n of §16-15-140 of the

South Carolina Code of Laws (1976) as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and provided.




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

)
COUNTY OF Greenville g
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2012GS2306502
Norman Quinton Hunt ) A/WE  N200790 B '
A.KA: ) Date of Offense: _3/1/2004
Qace: __Sexx M Age: 68 ) S.C.Code § :_ 16-15-140
- WDOB: SS#:! )  CDRCode#: _ 2468
Address: )
City,State.Zip:
DL#: SID#: % SENTENCE SHEET
*CDL Yes[ ] No[l] CMV Yes[] No[ ] Hazmat Yes[ ] No[ ]
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was CONVICTED OF or’U = DP@ADS
TO: Lewd Act upon child iy : ;: '\, —
T
‘in violation of § 16-15-140 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 2468 ==

NON-VIOLENT {] VIOLENT [JSERIOUS (JMOST SERIOUS [JMandatory GPS(CSC iz JJ ZE] 817-25-45
7 - w/minor st or Lewd "ACt)
The chargeis: [X] As Indicted, [“]Lesser Included Offense, ~[“JDefendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. 3% e (défendant's initials)

The plea is: Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [] Negotiated Sentence, [] Rec‘(;mmendatlon-by the State.

ATTEST: w2
— £45S UNoowind tynd™ ~ T T e = #6/6
SC Bar# Defendant Attorney for Defefidanf © 1 SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the [H/State Department of Corrections, = [] County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of l 5 days/months/yearsor [ ] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed T years
and/or to pay a fine of — ; previded-that-uponrtheservice of ____— _ days/months/years and/or payment
of $ — ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the-balaaee—rs—suspeﬁded—Wﬁh—prebamn for )

~nenthsfyears and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.
CONCURRENT or (] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: :
(] The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
the State Department of Corrections.

[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal '
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
IRESTITUTION: [} Deferred [ ] Def. Waives Hearing [Jordered PTUP
Total: $ plus 20% fee: s days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: - Obtain GED 0
D Set by SCDPPPS Attend-Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling O
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing O
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 S /1)) pmts. of $ beginning
§14-1-211(A)(2) (DU Surcharge) s100  $ "7 $ paid to Public Defender Fund
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $ Othér_'——
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 S :
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $ -
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ W
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 s -
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 g
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea [[] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 S 4 § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
% to County (if paid in installments) $ during probation.
QOTAL ' 3
Presiding Judge
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk /M % L[jl W‘V\/ Judge Cfde: & 20
Court Reporter: Sentence Date: 5,, X)v /. /\‘/
SCCA/217 (03/2011) INL
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSION : / (/
[

)
COUNTY OF Greenville ;
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2014GS2300008A
Norman Quinton Hunt ) A/WH# _2014GS2300008A
AKA: ) Date of Offense:  3/25/2003
ce: __Sext M Age: 68 ) S.C.Code § : 16-03-0655(A)(1)
.OB: QQ4 - )
- — ) CDRCode# _ 0385
Address: ~ ! )
City,State,Zip:
DLA: SID#: % SENTENCE SHEET

*CDL Yes[ ] No[] CMV Yes{ ] No[] Hazmat Yes[] No[] LA
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was CONVICTED OF o $PEE‘ADS
TO: Criminal sexual conduct with minor first degree ’ =z

in violationof § 16-03-0655(A)(1)" of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0385.- =
[J NON-VIOLENT (X] VIOLENT [JSERIOUS XIMOST SERIOUS { ]Mandatory GPS(CSC +§  —-£]8§17-2545
w/minor 1st or Léwd Act) O
The charge is: As Indicted, ["]Lesser Included Offense, [ ]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. £ .52 (defendant's initials)
The plea is: i egotiations or Recommendation, (] Negotiated Sentence, [] Recommendatlo:lFoy the State.

ATTEST; 44155 Y g Qéég t - _rfvr Dot Hlotlo
-SC Bar# Defendant Attorney for Defent wn SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the [Z( State Department of Corrections, [ ] County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of ! \‘(:ﬁ. daysimenths/years-er [] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed T years
and/or to pay a fine of $ — ; provided-that-upomrtheserviterof -— days/months/years and/or payment

of § —— ; plus costs and assessments as apphcable* the-balanee-tssuspended-with—probatiom for

monthsyears and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.
CONCURRENT or [J CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
"] The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
the State Department of Corrections.
] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[(JRESTITUTION: [ ] Deferred [ ] Def. Waives Hearing [[Jordered PTUP
Total: $ plus 20% fee: S days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED 0
(J Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.

May serve W/E begining

Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling ‘O
*Fine: 5 Random Drug/Alcohol testing N
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) swwo s (D pmts. of $ beginning
§ 14-1-211(A)(2) (DU Surcharge) $100 _$ $ paid to Public Defender Fund
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $ Other'—
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 3 :
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 %
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ /‘5
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 3
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 S
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea  § - [] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $s $ ¢ § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
"% to County (if paid in installments) $ during probation.
STAL 3
. Presiding Judge W’
Clerk ofCoun/ Depu lerk * Mmm\/ Judge Code: 2053 ,
Court Reporter: Sentence Date: q’ I / M"/)

SCCA/217 (03/201 )
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

)
COUNTY OF Greenville g
STATE VS, y  INDICTMENT/CASE#: __2014GS2300009A 7
. Norman Quinton Hunt y  A/WH _2014GS2300009A
’ ) Date of Offense: 1/72014
@ace: - Sex: M Age: 68 ) S.C.Code § :_16-03-0655(B)
OB: o — ) CDRCode#: _ 0396
Address: : ) 3
City,State,z1p: -=
1y, P ) SENTENCE SHEET -
DL& e )

*CDL Yes[] No[] CMV Yes [ No[] Hazmat Yes[] No[] oa_at-o/
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was K CONVICTED OF o f: PLEADS

TO: Criminal sexual conduct with minor second deg. A r“ ; 7 5

. . . / [

in violationof § 16-03-0655(B) of the 8.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0396ﬂ- '-ﬁ

] NON-VIOLENT X} VIOLENT [JSERIOUS (XIMOST SERIOUS (JMandatory GPS(CSC 3 ‘_ ﬁ§ 17-25-45

w/minor st or Lewd Act) =
The charge is: As Indicted, [T]Lesser Included Offense, [ ]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. D& 1 (de&ndant s initials)

The plea is: Withoyt Negotiations or Recommendation, [] Negotiated Sentence, O Reco?"luﬁeﬁdatlon B—the State.
jj s}
s / TRarees 7. O s
SC Bar# Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the [E/State Department of Corrections, ~[] County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of 0’2 Q daysimenthi/yearser  [] under the Youthful Offender Act nottoexceed ~ ~  years
and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided-that-upen-the-servicsof days/months/years and/or payment

of § — ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; tbe—baiaaee-ls-suspégded-wi&h-ppebeﬁon for

monthsfyears and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.
CONCURRENT or [T} CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
QIE_] The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied

the State Department of Corrections.
The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal

Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition. . .
: SPECIAL CONDITIONS: RECEME'

(JRESTITUTION: [ ] Deferred [} Def. Waives Hearing [(JOrdered  pPTUP

Total: § plus 20% fee: 8 days/hours Public §bivice)E@pidfimént
Payment Terms: Obtain GED 0
(] Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or JSS'@OU nE Annoole
— May serve W/E begining _
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling 0
*Fine: 3 Random Drug/Alcohol testing 0O
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 s (OO pmts. of $ beginning
§14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $ S . li Fund
§ 56-52995 (DUI Assessment) sz g o paid to Public Defender Fun
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Tcst) $25 3 Other:
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 F
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 S 79
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 S
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 S
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea  § ) Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 s ) § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
2o to County  (if paid in installments) S during probation.
@ s
Presiding Judge m
Clerk of Court/ Dcputy lerk Judge Code: 53 / N\
Court Reporter: l/‘i/‘bo)u Sentence Date: - [ Y} v T

] —
SCCA/217 (03/201 l)



